
From:   Thomas Wilson   

To:   Hung Le   
Date:   December 06, 2021

Subject:   Request for Info - File # 0828-EX-CN-2021
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

Application 0828-EX-CN-2021 is for one transportable unit of an experimental weather radar, Raytheon
model SKYLER-2.  This device is truck mounted, will be based in Stony Brook New York, but will travel
for research purposes within the continental USA.

FYI, we currently have two other experimental applications pending with the FCC:

Application 0829-EX-CN-2021 is for one transportable unit of an experimental weather radar, Raytheon
model SKYLER.

Application 0830-EX-CN-2021 is for one transportable unit of an experimental weather radar, Prosensing
model KaSPR.

I see no correspondence on these other two applications since their filing on 9/28.  Please let me know if
additional information or action is required on these licenses.  I can be reached by phone to
516-662-3528 if needed.


